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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		September 10, 2025
TO:  	All Network Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 26-RFQ-006

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:


	DOCLYN1
	Lynnwood Field Office                                                                 18710 33rd Ave W                                                              Lynnwood, WA 98037-4750 

	DFWPTSND
	375 Hudson Street
Port Townsend, WA  98368-5614

	DFWTWISP
	20268 Hwy 20
Twisp, WA 98856-9853

	DSHS4043
	132 Spokane St.                                                                                Seattle, WA 98134-2221

	WSDA3701
	1111 W Holly St, Suite E                                                                              Bellingham, WA 98225-2922 
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DOCLYN1 Site Map.pdf
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DFWPTSND - Site Map.pdf
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DFWTWISP - Site Map.pdf
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		DFW PIC

		IMG_0064

		Twisp office schematic

		Slide Number 1
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SECURE COMMUNITY TRANSITION FACILITY

( Floor 1)

132 Spokane St.
Seattle, WA.
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